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COUNCIL FOR INITIATIVES IN JEWISH EDUCATION
15 EAST 26 STREET, SUITE 1817
NE YORK, NY 10010
PHONE: (212) 532-236, EXT.11
FAX: (212) 532-2646

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:
Elizabeth Finger Chava Werber

COMPANY: DATE:
F'“-1beth Finger Design 03/04/98

FAX NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER;
(650) 637-9444 2

RE: o

| Re-cropping photo on p. 12

O URGENT B FOR REVIEW J PLEASE COMMENT [J PLEASE REPLY 0 PLEASE RECYCLE

NOTES/COMMENTS:

Nessa asked that I fax the enclosed revision to you. Please crop the photograph as marked on the
attached fax.

She also warnted to assure you that we are working on finalizing all other details and will be in
touch with you as soon as possible.

Please call if you have arry questions.

Thank you,
Chava

[CLICK HERE AND TYPE RETURN ADDRESS]




























































“Gur goal should be to make it possible for every Jewish pevson,

child or adult, to be exposed 1o the mystery and vomance of fewish

Distary, to the enthralling insights and special sensitivities of Jewish

thought, to the sanctity and symbolisut of fewish existeuce, and io the

power and profusedity of jewish faith.”
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